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/0= MONTANA/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDL TI/CN = RECIPIENl 

From: VanDyke, Lawrence 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 3:50 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Fox, Tim; Mattioli, Mark; Bennion, Jon; Swanson, Cory; Barnes, John 
Darkenwald, Scott 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Amici merits brief in Mccullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 
State amici brief - Mccullen v. Coakley 9.10.13.docx 

Some more information about this: Montana is one of three states (together with Massachusetts and Colorado) that 
have "buffer zone" laws. See Mont. Code Ann. 45-8-110 (provided in its entirety below). 

In some ways, Montana's law is stricter than Massachusetts': Massachusetts' has an 18 foot buffer zone around clinic 
entrances, and requires protesters to stay at least 6 feet from clinic workers and patients. Montana has a 36 foot buffer 
zone, and requires 8 feet of separation from anyone entering or leaving the facility. 

But there are key differences between Montana's and Massachusetts' law, that go directly to the issue of content and 
viewpoint neutrality. Massachusetts' law applies to "reproductive health care facilities," whereas Montana's law applies 
more generally to "health care facilities." As Michigan's brief points out (see page 9), Massachusetts' limitation to 
abortion clinics alone raises content neutrality concerns right off the bat. 

But the real content/viewpoint neutrality problem with Massachusetts' law is that it has a specific exceptions for 
"persons entering or leaving such facility" and "employees or agents of such facility acting within the scope of their 
employment." (See draft brief at page 10). Montana's law has neither of these exceptions. So for example, in 
Massachusetts an abortion clinic worker can "counsel" someone within the buffer zone (or a pro-choice person who the 
clinic allows to "enter'' the clinic), but a pro-life protester cannot. This raises serious viewpoint/content neutrality 
concerns. In Montana, nobody can "counsel" someone in the buffer zone, so our law is viewpoint/content neutral. 

~\. ********** 

45-8-110. Obstructing health care facility access. (1) A person commits the offense of 
obstructing health care facility access if the person knowingly obstructs, hinders, or blocks another 
person's entry into or exit from a health care facility. Commission of the offense includes but is not 
limited to knowingly approaching within 8 feet of a person who is entering or leaving a health care 
facility to give the person written or oral information, to display a sign, or to protest, counsel, or 
educate about a health issue, when the person does not consent to that activity and is within 36 feet 
of an entrance to or exit from the health care facility. 

(2) A person convicted under this section shall be fined an amount not to exceed $100. 

(3) For purposes of this section, "health care facility" means an office of a medical practitioner, as 
defined in 37-2-101, or any other facility or entity that is licensed, certified, or otherwise authorized 
by law to administer medical treatment in this state. 

From: VanDyke, Lawrence 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 2:41 PM 
To: Fox, Tim; Mattioli, Mark; Bennion, Jon; Swanson, Cory; Barnes, John 
Cc: Darkenwald, Scott 
Subject: FW: Amici merits brief in McCullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 
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The US Supreme Court will hear a case this term considering whether a Massachusetts law creating a "buffer zone" 
around abortion clinics is constitutional. Michigan is asking us to join their merits-stage amicus brief arguing that 
Massachusetts' law is !1Q!, constitutional. Michigan's brief acknowledges that all states have different speech "buffer 
zones" - for example, around polling places and for funerals - and argues that those buffer zones are constitutional, 
because they are viewpoint and content neutral. But the problem with Massachusetts' law, per Michigan, is that it is 
not content neutral - it allows employees and agents of abortion clinics to speak in the buffer zones, but no one 
else. This constitutes impermissible viewpoint discrimination. 

Michigan's arguments sound right to me, and I am in favor of joining a SCOTUS amicus brief arguing that speech 
regulations (abortion-related or otherwise) must be viewpoint and content neutral. But I don't know what kind of 
"buffer zone" law(s) Montana has. If we have a law like Massachusetts, then I'm not sure it make sense for us to join 
Michigan's brief. 

Does anyone know what kind of abortion clinic "buffer zone" laws Montana has, if any? If not, is there someone I 
could contact that would know? 

Assuming Montana does, not have a buffer-zone law like Massachusetts', I would be in favor of joining Michigan's 
brief. The deadline for making our join decision is COBthis Friday. 

Also FYI - there will likely be an opposing multi-state amicus brief supporting Massachusetts. 

Thanks, 

Lawrence 

-----Original Message----
From: Schweitzer, Dan [mailto:DSCHWEITZER@NAAG.ORG] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 8:27 AM 
To: 

Subject: Amici merits brief in Mccullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 

To: Civil Amicus Contacts 
From: John Bursch, Michigan Solicitor General 

Attached is an amici merits brief that Michigan has prepared in support of the petitioners in Mccullen v. Coakley, No. 12-
1168, a First Amendment case the Supreme Court will hear this term involving speech-free buffer zones around abortion 
clinics. 

The petition presents two questions: 

1. Whether the First Circuit erred in upholding Massachusetts' selective exclusion law under the First and Fourteenth 
Amendments, on its face and as applied to petitioners. 

2. If Hill v. Colorado, 530 U.S. 703 (2000), permits enforcement of this law, whether Hill should be limited or overruled. 

The amici brief addresses only the first question presented and answers that question "yes." The brief explains that 
while every state has buffer zone statutes protecting certain events (like polling places during elections and funerals), 
those statutes are permissible because they are viewpoint neutral. The Massachusetts statute, in contrast, 
discriminates based on who is speaking, so that employees and agents of abortion clinics can speak within the buffer 
zone, but no one else can. 
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The amici brief is due for filing next Monday, September 16, and Michigan can accept sign-ons until 9 a.m. EDT that 
same day. The contact person for Michigan is: 

Aaron Lindstrom 

Michigan Assistant Solicitor General 
G. Mennen Williams Building, 7th Floor 
525 West Ottawa Street 
P.O. Box 30212 
Lansing, Ml 48909 
Office: (517) 241-0367 
Fax: (517) 373-3042 
lindstroma@michigan.gov 
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/0= MONTANA/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIB0HF23SPDL TI/CN = REOPIENl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

VanDyke, Lawrence 
Tuesday, September 10, 2013 2:41 PM 
Fox, Tim; Mattioli, Mark; Bennion, Jon; Swanson, Cory; Barnes, John 
Darkenwald, Scott 
FW: Amici merits brief in McCullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 
State amid brief - Mccullen v. Coakley 9.10.13.docx 

The US Supreme Court will hear a case this term considering whether a Massachusetts law creating a "buffer zone" 
around abortion clinics is constitutional. Michigan is asking us to join their merits-stage amicus brief arguing that 
Massachusetts' law is not constitutional. Michigan's brief acknowledges that all states have different speech "buffer 
zones" -for example, around polling places and for funerals- and argues that those buffer zones are constitutional, 
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

Assuming Montana does not have a buffer-zone law like Massachusetts', I would be in favor of joining Michigan's 
brief. The deadline for making our join decision is COB this Friday. 

Also FYI - there will likely be an opposing multi-state amicus brief supporting Massachusetts. 

Thanks, 

Lawrence 

-----Original Message----
From: Schweitzer, Dan [mailto:DSCHWEITZER@NAAG.ORG) 
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
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/0= MONTANA/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIEOHF23SPDL TI/CN = RECIPIENl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

VanDyke, Lawrence 
Wednesday, September 11, 2013 10:32 AM 
Mattioli, Mark; Fox, Tim; Bennion, Jon; Swanson, Cory; Barnes, John 
Darkenwald, Scott 
RE: Amici merits brief in Mccullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 

I both agree and disagree with Mark. I think the "legal distinctions" I discuss below are the distinctions that legally 
matter in this case. Michigan's brief isn't saying that buffer zones per se are unconstitutional -to the contrary, they go 
out of their way to distinguish Colorado's. They are saying that Massachusetts' buffer zone is unconstitutional because 
it isn't viewpoint neutral. and the "legal distinctions" I point out below comprise all of the reasons they say it isn't 
viewpoint neutral. So as a legal matter, at least as relates to Michigan's points, there is a world of difference between 
Montana's law and Massachusetts'. 

And I'm not particularly convinced by the argument that Montana's law isn't viewpoint neutral because abortion 
providers will be counseling clients on their own private property, not in the buffer zone. The abortion providers can do 
that because people are voluntarily entering their private property to be counseled. Pro-life folks could buy the building 
next door and invite folks to be voluntarily counseled on their private property. The question is who has a right to 
involuntarily counsel people in the buffer zone - and in Montana, nobody has that {'ight. So the law if viewpoint neutral. 

Moreover, as a practical matter no court is going to ultimately agree that Montana's law isn't viewpoint neutral because 
of Tim's argument because it would undercut the funeral buffer zone law. The same argument could be made there 
(the funeral speakers don't need to talk in the buffer zone because they were invited to the funeral). 

So both as a practical matter, and even in principle, I think Montana's law is entirely~ distinguishable from· 
Massachusetts'. 

BUT, Mark is right that many folks, including probably our media, will miss the legal subtleties and simply note that 
Montana is one of the few other states that has a buffer zone law, so we must be attacking our own law by joining this 
brief. It could put Tim in the awkward position of defending Montana's buffer zone law to the media, which presumably 
is something Tim doesn't want to do. 

I think that adding a paragraph to the brief distinguishing Montana's law would help a lot in that regard. I took the 
liberty of asking Michigan whether they would be open to that'- they would. They would like our support for the 
reasons I laid out below- especially because having another buffer zone state join their brief would emphasize that this 
is not an attack on buffer zones per se, but only those that are viewpoint discriminatory. 

Finally, I think we need to be careful not to overreact to those AGs who have refused to defend their marriage laws. The 
truth is that there are appropriate times to refuse to defend a statute because it vicrlates the constitution (state or 
federal). Indeed, we are doing that right now. In the Willems case, Monforton has shown that the Redistricting 
Commission blatantly violated two different Montana statutes-which they did. But those two statutes are plainly 
unconstitutional, so not only are we are not defending them, we are asking the Court to invalidate them. The question 
of when and how we decide not to defend a Montana statute because it is unconstitutional is complicated and 
challenging - but it is clear that there are legitimate times we may choose to uphold the Constitution (state or federal) 
instead of a statute. 

Thankfully, though, that issue is not presented here. 
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From: Mattioli, Mark 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 5:41 PM 
To: VanDyke, Lawrence; Fox, Tim; Bennion, Jon; Swanson, Cory; Barnes, John 
Cc: Darkenwald, Scott 
Subject: RE: Amici merits brief in McCullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 

Although there are legal distinctions to make, as Lawrence points out, as a practica~ matter there's not a lot of difference 
between these laws because, as Tim points out, abortion providers aren't going to be counseling prospective clients in 
the buffer zone. Because the A.G. would be charged with defending Montana's statute if it were challenged, I 
recommend against joining this brief, which some will interpret as a willingness to forgo defending laws for moral or 
policy reasons. 

If we decide to join, however, we should do so on the condition that the brief contrast the Massachusetts law with 
Montana's content-neutral law. The brief references the constitutionality of Colorado's law (page 9). The brief would be 
more effective if it contrasted the Massachusetts law with both the Colorado and Montana statutes. If Montana joined 
the brief, the reader may wonder why that argument is being advanced. 

Mark 

From: VanDyke, Lawrence 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 4:34 PM 
To: Fox, Tim; Mattioli, Mark; Bennion, Jon; Swanson, Cory; Barnes, John 
Cc: Darkenwald, Scott 
Subject: RE: Amici merits brief in McCullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 

You raise a good point, although I think a lot of courts wouldn't dig that deep in content/viewpoint neutrality analysis. I 
think Massachusetts' law is viewpoint/content discriminatory on its face, while Mm1tana's is not -certainly not 
anywhere to the same degree. So I think there is a real distinction between our laws. 

As to your second point - I think it depends on all the circumstances. In some cases, we may not want to join if we have 
our own "problematic" law because it may undercut the other states' efforts (the media may focus on our supposed 
hypocrisy, and attribute that to all the joining states). In other cases, being accused of undercutting Montana's own 
law(s) might become such a big distraction or time-waster that it simply isn't worth the effort. So I think there is some 
balancing involved. 

Here, I do think that Montana's law differs meaningfully from Massachusetts', so we would not be directly attacking our 
own law (although we have to recognize that we may be accused by the media of doing so). And I think that our joining 
might be particularly helpful to the cause because unlike most states, we have our own "buffer zone" law, albeit one 
that is more neutral on its face. That shows this isn't just an attack on buffer zones, but a more principled attack on a 
particularly non-neutral one. 

From: Fox, Tim 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: VanDyke, Lawrence; Mattioli, Mark; Bennion, Jon; Swanson, Cory; Barnes, John 
Cc: Darkenwald, Scott 
Subject: RE: Amici merits brief in McCullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 

Thank you Lawrence. One thought occurred to me concerning your last comment ("In Montana, nobody can "counsel" 
someone in the buffer zone, so our law is viewpoint/content neutral."). Of course, an abortion clinic counselor only 
need walk in the door of the clinic to counsel someone, and would never need to counsel anyone outside. So, is 
Montana's law really viewpoint/content neutral when the reality is that only the pro-life people would be prohibited 
from counseling within the buffer zone because the pro-abortion people have no need to counsel in the buffer 
zone? This may be a minor distinction, but I thought I'd bring it up anyway. 
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Regardless of the subtle question I raise above about Montana's law, the decision on whether to join this amicus 
ultimately focuses on whether the Massachusetts law in question is, in our opinion, unconstitutional. That holds true 
regardless of whether Montana has a similar law that passes constitutional muster. Would you agree? 

From: VanDyke, Lawrence 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 3:50 PM 
To: Fox, Tim; Mattioli, Mark; Bennion, Jon; Swanson, Cory; Barnes, John 
Cc: Darkenwald, Scott 
Subject: RE: Amici merits brief in Mccullen v. Coakley (U.S.) 

Some more information about this: Montana is one of three states (together with Massachusetts and Colorado) that 
have "buffer zone" laws. See Mont. Code Ann. 45-8-110 (provided in its entirety below). 

In some ways, Montana's law is stricter than Massachusetts': Massachusetts' has an 18 foot buffer zone around clinic 
entrances, and requires protestors to stay at least 6 feet from clinic workers and patients. Montana has a 36 foot buffer 
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
"persons entering or leaving such facility'' and "employees or agents of such facility acting within the scope of their 
employment." (See draft brief at page 10). Montana's law has neither of these exceptions. So for example, in 
Massachusetts an abortion clinic worker can "counsel" someone within the buffer zone (or a pro-choice person who the 
clinic allows to "enter" the clinic), but a pro-life protestor cannot. This raises serious viewpoint/content neutrality 
concerns. In Montana, nobody can "counsel" someone in the buffer zone, so our law is viewpoint/content neutral. 

********** 

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
zones" - for example, around polling places and for funerals- and argues that those buffer zones are constitutional, 
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

Assuming Montana does not have a buffer-zone law like Massachusetts',lwould be in favor of joiningMichigan's 
brief. The deadline for making our join decision is COB this Friday. 

Also FYI - there will likely be an opposing multi-state amicus brief supporting Massachusetts. 

Thanks, 

Lawrence 

-----Original Message-----
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

Attached is an amici merits brief that Michigan has prepared in support of the petitioners in McCullen v. Coakley, No. 12-
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
P .0. Box 30212 
Lansing, Ml 48909 
Office: {517) 241-0367 
Fax: {517) 373-3042 
lindstroma@michigan.gov 
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/0= MONTANA/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDL TI/CN=RECIPIENl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

VanDyke, Lawrence 
Wednesday, September 11, 2013 10:41 AM 
lindstroma@michigan.gov 
FW: Amici merits brief in McCullen v. Coakley (U.S.} 
State amici brief - McCullen v. Coakley 9.10.13.docx 

Aaron - here is my short analysis of Montana's law. I'm still working on seeing if we'll join; will let you know. Can you 
give me a call sometime to ask you about my SCOTUS procedural question? 

Thanks! 

******** 

Montana is one of three states (together with Massachusetts and Colorado) that have "buffer zone" laws. See Mont. 
Code Ann. 45-8-110 (provided in its entirety below). 

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
clinic allows to "enter" the clinic), but a pro-life protester cannot. This raises serious viewpoint/content neutrality 
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

1 



John Adams Records Request - September 2014 p.278

-----Original Message----
From: Schweitzer, Dan [mailto:DSCHWEITZER@NAAG.ORG] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 8:27 AM 
To: chris.coppin@cwagweb.org; paul.d.stern@maine.gov; dbahr@nd.gov; JMclntosh@scag.gov; 
pam.murphy@doj.nh.gov; eric.tabor@iowa.gov; jknorr@attorneygeneral.gov; james.layton@ago.mo.gov; 
paula.bickett@azag.gov; charles.mcguigan@state.sd.us; RPartington@riag.ri.gov; crimago@saipan.com; 
barbara.underwood@ag.ny.gov; Hampton, Andrea; Schweitzer, Dan; sbluestone@nmag.gov; 
david.raupp@arkansasag.gov; gmorg@ago.state.ms.us; jlee@riag.ri.gov; attorney@samoatelco.com; 
stephan.finkel@lps.state.nj.us; Girard.D.Lau@hawaii.gov; stevemac@ku.edu; dennis.hansen@arkansasag.gov; 
basay@atg.state.vt.us; Mary.Williams@doj.state.or.us; gkelley@ncdoj.gov; alanc@atg.wa.gov; alama@nmag.gov; 
judy.zeprun@state.ma.us; joanne.grace@alaska.gov; jnotz@atg.state.il.us; Gregory.Dauria@ct.gov; 
anne.edwards@doj.nh.gov; tom.fisher@atg.in.gov; jwhite@ncdoj.gov; whowle@ag.nv.gov; 
Frances.Grunder@doj.ca.gov; mlanf@ago.state.ms.us; ken.rosenstein@alaska.gov; allison.martin@ag.ky.gov; 
hpizz@ago.state.ms.us; wellslk@doj.state.wi.us; Lee.Davidson@ksag.org; edavis@doj.vi.gov; donna.murasky@dc.gov; 
ssullivan@oag.state.md.us; jmaddrey@ncdoj.gov; dspence@oag.state.md.us; vlp@wvago.gov; 
debbie.mcveigh@wyo.gov; Steve.Creason@atg.in.gov; kguthrie@ago.state.al.us; andrea.silkowitz@dol.lps.state.nj.us; 
brian.kane@ag.idaho.gov; Richard.Oearing@ag.ny.gov; katie.spohn@nebraska.gov; rrussell@nmag.gov; 
mwood@ago.state.ms.us; restucciae@michigan.gov; wbrockman@oag.state.md.us; agesmith@scag.gov; 
susan.lee@doj.ca.gov; SG@atg.in.gov; todd.kim@dc.gov; delayne.deck@ag.idaho.gov; dan.domenico@state.co.us; 
mscodro@atg.state.il.us; heather.mcveigh@atg.in.gov; suzanne.gorman@doj.nh.gov; jbhoward@oag.state.md.us; 
potterkc@doj.state.wi.us; stjohnkm@doj.state.wi.us; ed.bedrosian@state.ma.us; john.garry@ag.state.mn.us; 
brooke.paup@texasattorneygeneral.gov; appeals@ohioattorneygeneral.gov; meanssp@doj.state.wi.us; 
Sherri.Wald@state.sd.us; adam.aston@texasattorneygeneral.gov; jhughes@atg.state.il.us; david.blake@state.co.us; 
Segrest, Stuart; susan.britton@ag.ky.gov; john.campbell@ksag.org; jung.kim@dol.lps.state.nj.us; 
dave.jones@alaska.gov; delberta.pfeifer@ksag.org; perry.zinn-rowthorn@ct.gov; jfishburn@ag.nv.gov; 
mwebb@ago.state.ms.us; barb.fehrman@ag.state.mn.us; vbeavers@ag.nv.gov; bromano@utah.gov; 
kris.ailslieger@ksag.org; bob.fagan@msdh.state.ms.us; Eileen.carey@state.ma.us; sean.riley@ag.ky.gov; 
ashley.harwel@atg.in.gov; dGetchell@oag.state.va.us; anna.joyce@doj.state.or.us; marlene.brown@dol.lps.state.nj.us; 
peter.michael@wyo.gov; diane.dewolf@myfloridalegal.com; jonathan.mitchell@oag.state.tx.us; 
mary.mertz@ohioattorneygeneral.gov; sforney@attorneygeneral.gov; npeterson@law.ga.gov; jneiman@ago.state.al.us; 
ariel.levinson-waldman@dc.gov; burschj@michigan.gov; Leesa.Thompson@oag.ok.gov; dowkerc@michigan.gov; 
frederick.nelson@ohioattorneygeneral.gov; patrick.wyrick@oag.ok.gov; bill.young@ag.tn.gov; Black, Michael; 
MBrady@oag.state.va.us; Sam Peterson; abrasher@ago.state.al.us; pamela.spang@state.ma.us; 
andy.oldham@texasattorneygeneral.gov; Jason.pleggenkuhle@ag.state.mn.us; 
michael.hendershot@ohioattorneygeneral.gov; robyn.bender@ag.ky.gov; laura-jane.weimer@state.co.us; 
james.adams@state.de.us; Aricka.seales@state.ma.us; wiltonp@ag.state.la.us; lindstroma@michigan.gov; VanDyke, 
Lawrence; allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com; christopher.dodrill@wvago.gov; marmercado@justicia.pr.gov; 
elbert.lin@wvago.gov; Mary.McTaggart@state.de.us; Sarah.Greenwalt@oag.ok.gov; Michael.Francisco@state.co.us 
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

The amici brief is due for filing next Monday, September 16, and Michigan can accept sign-ans until 9 a.m. EDT that 
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
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/0= MONTANA/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FVDIBOHF23SPDL TI/CN =RECIPIENl 

From: VanDyke, Lawrence 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, September 12, 2013 1:38 PM 
'Hirsch, Jason' 

Cc: RIENZl@law.edu 
Subject: RE: Reaching Out Per Aaron Lindstrom re Supreme Court Amicus Brief 

Thank you, Jason. We actually told Michigan this morning that we will be joining their brief, so you had me at hello. © 

We support your effort and think Michigan has put together a great brief. Like Colorado, Montana has its own "buffer 
zone" law, but unlike Massachusetts' law it is viewpoint neutral. Michigan has added some language to its brief noting 
that. Hopefully it is helpful to have one of the other few states with a "buffer zone" law joining your effort, since it 
emphasizes that this is not about buffer zones per se, but about viewpoint discrimination. 

I did not realize Mark Rienzi was involved with the petition. Mark and I serve together on the Federalist Society's 
executive committee for the religious liberty practice group. And I believe we spoke at one point about an Austin 
ordinance directed at pregnancy centers, back when I was in private practice. Nice to have our paths cross again, Mark. 

Thanks again, and glad to help the effort. 

Sincerely, 

Lawrence VanDyke 
Solicitor General• Montana Department of Justice 

215 N. Sanders• P.O. Box 201401 
Helena, Montana 59620 
T: ( 406) 444-3442 • F: ( 406) 444-3549 
LVanDyke@mt.gov 

From: Hirsch, Jason [mailto:Jason.Hirsch@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 1:20 PM 
To: VanDyke, Lawrence 
Cc: RIENZI@law.edu 
Subject: Reaching Out Per Aaron Lindstrom re Supreme Court Amicus Brief 

Lawrence, 

Aaron Lindstrom in the Michigan Solicitor General's Office recommended that we reach out to you regarding a case 
before the Supreme Court this term, Mccullen v. Coakley, in which we represent the petitioners. The case presents a 
First Amendment challenge to a Massachusetts buffer zone statute aimed at eliminating speech in the vicinity of 
abortion clinics. In concrete ways, the law is more restrictive of speech and more viewpoint-discriminatory than any 
previously upheld by the Court, including the Colorado law upheld in Hill v. Colorado. For example, the law only applies 
at abortion clinics, outlaws even peaceful, consensual conversations on public sidewalks, and has an exception that 
allows speech by clinic employees in what are now otherwise speech-free zones for all others. The petitioners are 
sidewalk counselors who simply wish to have conversations with (or pass information to) willing listeners at a normal 
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conversational distance, so that they may communicate their message of support without shouting, waving graphic 
signs, or undertaking other behavior that is often counterproductive. 

Attorney General Schuette and Solicitor General Bursch have decided to file an amicus brief in support of our 
position. We understand that they have already circulated the brief to you and others earlier this week. We think that 
Michigan's brief is terrific and makes a critical contribution to the case. It is very important that the Court understand 
that if we win, States will still have ample regulatory tools available to address safety, access, and the protection of 
people in emotionally fragile state. Attorney General Schuette's Office strongly believes, as do we, that it is important to 
send a strong message to the Court that States have the ability to preserve significant interests in protecting the public -
whether it be at health-care facilities, funerals, polling places, or otherwise - without trampling on free speech rights, 
and, more importantly, without giving one side of a contested issue a substantial advantage in an ongoing debate. To 
the end of sending a strong message, we are working with Michigan to build a broad coalition of support for the brief. 

We hope that you will consider signing onto the brief; we would love to have Montana's support in this important 
case. If your office did not receive a copy of Michigan's brief, and would like me to send one on, let me know. In 
addition, I am attaching our merits brief, which we filed with the Court on Monday. 

We would welcome the opportunity to discuss the case and Montana's possible support as an amicus with you or 
someone from your Office. Let us know if you would be willing to do that, and we would be happy to work around your 
schedule. Michigan's brief is due to the Court on September 16. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Jason 

Jason D. Hirsch I WilmerHale 
7 World Trade Center 
250 Greenwich Street 
New York, NY 10007 USA 
+1212 937 7262 (t) 
+l 212 230 8888 (f) 
jason.hirsch@wilmerhale.com 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email message and any attachments are being sent by WIimer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately-by replying to this message or by sending an email to postmaster@wilmerhale.com-and destroy all 
copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you. 

For more information about WllmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com. 
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